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Roy F. Carter
12227 Lakeside Ln.
Tavares, FL 32778
March 20, 2009
Mr. Keino Young, Senior Attorney
Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.

Tallahassee, FL 32399

Mr. Young,

W%‘Q\.\qc\ VNN

Attached is the copy of the Lien I have on the TLP Water Co. that we talked about this
free to let me know.

morning. [ hope it is what you needed and if there is something else you need do feel

St A

Roy F. Carter
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COUNTY COURT
LAKE COUNTY, FLORIDA

CASE NO. 2008 SC 002211
|

. | 6 i ED0 0T OO 0 ot
ROY F CARTER ! CFN zo'a‘ 9%39
inti : Bk 02665 Ps 25005 (103}
Plaintff ; DATE: DB/25/2008 13:21:31 Al
; MEIL KELLYs CLERK BF CDURT
Vs , | LAKE COUNTY
RECORDING FEES 10.00
TLP WATER CO i
Defendant ;

FINAL JUDGMENT
IT IS ADJUDGED that the Plaintiff(s), |
ROY F. CARTER |
recover from the Defendant(s),

f «

TLP WATER CO

the principal sum of $308.00, with costs of $85.66 making a total of $393.66, that shall

|
bear interest at the rate of 11% a year, for whichf let execution issue.

ORDERED in Tavares, Florids, on July | 2, 2008,
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Dorothy Menasco

From: Keino Young

Sent:  Thursday, April 09, 2009 11:07 AM

To: Dorothy Menasco

Cc: Cheryl Johnson; Patti Daniel; Jennifer Brubaker
Subject: RE: Docket 080499

Dorothy,

That is correct. Please place Mr. Carter's correspondence in the parties correspondence side of the docket file. Thanks, Keino

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Thursday, April 09, 2009 11:05 AM

To: Keino Young

Subject: Docket 080499

Hi Keino,

Per our telephone conversation earlier today, please confirm that you would like the correspondence from Mr. Roy F.

Carter, to you, with attached copy of a lien on the TLP Water Co., to be placed in the parties correspondence side of the
docket file.

Thank you for your help.

Dorothy

4/9/2009



**CLK OFFICIAL DOCUMENT...**
Kimberley Pena O&O L{QOI

From: Kimberley Pena FPSC, CLK - f‘ORRESPON')FVC §
Sent: Tuesday, February 03, 2008 8:47 AM D Asdminisirative 8] Partios L..,  Consai r?
To: 'Roy Carter’ P OO0 ;

Cc: Cheryt Johnson; Keino Young f CUMENT ,f 0 QO 8(9 O“? 3
Subject: RE: TLP Water Problems ; 3 g

Per this e-mail, you have been added to the mailing list as an interested person in docket 080499-WU. Please
let me know if I can be of further help.

Thank you for contacting the Florida Public Service Commission.

Kimberley M. Peiia

Chief Deputy Commission Clerk
Office of Commission Clerk i \001
Florida Public Service Commission 9\0 5 F
2540 Shumard Qak Blvd. 0 M

Tallahassee, F1L. 32399-0850
(850) 413-6770

----- Original Message-----

From: Roy Carter [mailto:rcarter71@embargmail.com]
Sent: Monday, February 02, 2009 3:33 PM

To: Kimberley Pena

Subject: TLP Water Problems

Docket No. 080-499 WU (TLP Water, Inc)--fyi
Please add me to your e-mail account for this Docket.

Thanks ,
Roy F. Carter


mailto:mailto:rcarter71@embarqmail.com

Kimberley Pena
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From: Kimberley Pena FPSC, CLK -

Sent:  Tuesday, February 03, 2009 8:32 AM
To: ‘cherylhorvath@aol.com'’ -
Cc: Cheryl Johnson; Keino Young ,;.llff

[:] Adbminisisative
DHOCURIEMT N ()

C&REBPO?{BF\'CE

aitios ¢ ¢ Consunie

DO&L"& -09.

Bl LI T NS

Subject: RE: Please add me to your list regarding docket # 080-499 WU (TLP Water , INc.)

Per this e-mail, you have been added to the mailing list as an interested person in docket 080499-WU. Please

let me know if I can be of further help.
Thank you for contacting the Florida Public Service Commission.

Kimberley M. Pefia ,

Chief Deputy Commission Clerk Qﬂ\
Office of Commission Clerk Ny 1
Florida Public Service Commission ' O

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. Q’)/
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

(850) 413-6770 \

From: cherylhorvath@aol.com [mailto:cherylhorvath@aol.com]

Sent: Monday, February 02, 2009 7:10 PM

To: Kimberley Pena

Subject: Please add me to your list regarding docket # 080-499 WU (TLP Water , INc.)

Please add me to your list for all information regarding docket above.
Thank you,

Cheryl Horvath
cherylhorvath@aol.com

2/3/2009


mailto:cheryJh,Qrv!!th@aol.coII1
mailto:mailto:cherylhorvath@aol.com
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mailto:cherylhorvath@aol.com
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From: Kimberley Pena

Sent:  Tuesday, February 03, 2009 8:22 AM
To: 'duckessoflakeside@comcast.net’
Cc: Ann Cole; Keino Young E

Subject: RE: Docket # 080-499 WU (TLP WATER, INc.) Please add me to email for all information

.

s,

Sir or Madam, in order to add an interested person to the mailing list of any docket, we need a contact name.
Please let me know the contact name you would like us to use for the entry. Thank you.

Kimberley M. Pefia
Chief Deputy Commission Clerk

Office of Commission Clerk % Q
Florida Public Service Comumission AO
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 0

Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0850
(850) 413-6770

From: dyckessoflakeside@comcast.net [mailto:duckessoflakeside@comcast.net]

Sent: Monday, February 02, 2009 7:35 PM

To: Kimberley Pena

Subject: Docket # 080-499 WU (TLP WATER, INc.) Please add me to email for all information

Please add my email addresss so | may receive all info pertaining to the above docket#.

duckessoflakeside@comcast.net

Thank you!

2/3/2009


mailto:q!'!"QIs~��QfJ�-'se"�i<t~@"Q.9rnc~�t,net
mailto:mailto:duckessoflakeside@comcast.net
mailto:duckessoflakeside@comcast.net
mailto:duckessoflakeside@comcast.net

**CLK OFFICIAL DOCUMENT...**
Kimberley Pena DEDY99

From: Kimberley Pena

Sent: Monday, February 02, 2009 10:49 AM

To: 'Claudia Hennessy'

Cc: Cheryl Johnson; Keino Young

Subject: RE: Docket No. 080-499 WU (TLP Water, Inc)

PARTIES

Per this e-mail, you have been added to the mailing list as an interested person in docket 080499. Please let me

know if I can be of further assistance.

Kimberley M. Pefia

Chief Deputy Commission Clerk
Office of Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

(850) 413-6770

From: Claudia Hennessy [mailto:wfsailor@comcast.net]
Sent: Sunday, February 01, 2009 9:20 PM

To: Records Clerk

Cc: Claudia Hennessy

Subject: Docket No. 080-499 WU (TLP Water, Inc)

Please put me on the mailing list to receive updates on Docket No.

080-499 WU (TLP Water, Inc.)
My email address is wisailor@comcast.net.
Thank you very much.

Claudia Hennessy

DOCUMENT NIMETRE-DAYE
00819 reg-28
FPSC-COMMISSIGH CLERK



